A Guide to the NCNM ONLINE RESEARCH DATABASE

Shift

Guidance on how to use this research resource

SEPTEMBER 2009



National Council for the Professional Development of Nursing and Midwifery

An Chomhairle Náisiúnta d'Fhorbairt Ghairmiúil an Altranais agus an Chnáimhseachais Mission Statement of the National Council

The Council exists to promote and develop the professional role of nurses and midwives in order to ensure the delivery of quality nursing and midwifery care to patients/clients in a changing healthcare environment.

© National Council for the Professional Development of Nursing and Midwifery 2009

Published by

National Council for the Professional Development of Nursing and Midwifery 6-7 Manor Street Business Park Manor Street Dublin 7

t: 353 1 882 5300 f: 353 1 868 0366 e: admin@ncnm.ie w: www.ncnm.ie

Preface

This guide has been prepared to help you use the resource of the NCNM Online Research Database. Specifically it offers guidance on how to prepare for and make a submission of a research abstract to the Online Research Database.

The database consists of a number of areas

- Search
- Add abstract
- Amend Abstract
- How this database works
- Contact us

This document aims to explain each of these sections. This information is available on-line in the database in a PDF and in video display format.

Contents

Background to the development of the database	1
Section 1: Finding and Searching the database	2
• How to access the database	2
• Search Database	4
Section 2: Making a submission	6
Submission Checklist	6
• Register as a User	7
• Add Abstract	9
Amend Abstract	13
• Edit Profile	15
Section 3: Other useful information	16
• How this Database works?	16
• Contact us	16
Quality Assurance Procedures	16
Guidelines on writing an abstract	17
Help and Support	18

Background

Background to the development of this database.

The National Council for the Professional Development of Nursing and Midwifery was established in 1999 under Statutory Instrument 376/99. The mission of the National Council is to promote and develop the professional role of nurses and midwives in order to ensure the delivery of quality nursing and midwifery care to patients/clients in a changing healthcare environment. In order to fulfill this mission, the National Council provides national leadership primarily in the development of a clinical career pathway.

In addition the National Council is charged with promoting the utilization of research in the professions of nursing and midwifery. The purpose of the database is to facilitate dissemination of completed Irish nursing and midwifery research, that is research that has been wholly or in part, conducted in the Republic of Ireland. Populating the database with such research will provide a valuable resource to both novice and experienced researchers, and for all nurses and midwives working in clinical practice, education and management. In addition it will increase the visibility of research activity in Irish nursing and midwifery. The database can be used by anyone to search for Irish nursing or midwifery research. This database fulfills recommendation 3 of the Research Strategy for Nursing and Midwifery in Ireland.

The first section of this guide is about finding and using the database to search for research. The second section is about how to make submissions to the database. The third section contains other useful information on using the database.

Section 1

Finding and Searching the Database

Please note you do not have to be a registered user to undertake these tasks.

How to access the Database

You can access the database via the NCNM website www.ncnm.ie and click on the link for the Research Database.



This brings you to the 'landing page' of the database. Here you will find the titles of recently submitted abstracts.

To enter the database you must first read and accept the Disclaimer by ticking the box and clicking the ENTER SITE button.





Once you have entered the site you have the following options

- Search
- Add Abstract
- Amend Abstract
- How this Database works?
- Contact us

Search the Database

You may wish to search the database for available abstracts. Once you have selected this page you can enter a search criteria and a list of matches will be displayed.

The Search criteria are as follows:

- Title (of abstract)
- Author
- Subject Area All (default setting)
 - Clinical Practice, general nursing
 - Clinical Practice, intellectual/learning disability nursing
 - Clinical Practice, mental health nursing
 - Clinical Practice, midwifery
 - Clinical Practice, public health nursing
 - Clinical Practice, sick children's nursing
 - Education
 - Management
- Keywords (keywords entered by the author as relevant to abstract)

Enter or select the criteria that you wish to use and press the SEARCH button. ---

Abstracts meeting the criteria you have selected will be listed. The result section will display the number of abstracts that meet your

search criteria. If you wish to view all titles select All in the subject area.

onal Council for the Professional Development of Nursing	and Midwifery - Microsoft Internet Explorer	
dit View Favorites Tools Help		AT
d = 🜔 - 🗷 🗟 🐔 🔎 Search 👷 Favorites 🎸) 🔗 - 🌺 🖻 - 🔜 🏭 🦓	
(i) http://d685659.u42.hosting.dgiweb.ie/SearchSubmissions.aspx		🛩 🛃 Go Links *
National Council for the Professional Development of Nursing and Midwifery	Online R	Bestarch Database
How this database works Search	h Add Amend Contact us	22/07/2009
Search Database		
Title		
Author		
Subject Area All		
Keyword	N/h	
Result Grid - 24 results found	Subject Area	You can then view
Pain Assessment On Surgical Wards Kathleen MacLellan	Clinical Practice, general nursing 2004 View	full abstract and
An Evaluation of Pain Management post Surgery Fain Management Rathleen MacLellan	Clinical Practice, general nursing 200 View	
Patients' Experiences of Mental Health Care-A Phenomenological Mary Farrelly Study	Clinical Practice, mental health nursing 1910 View	supporting details
Nurse Bullying - a preliminary Sarah Condell	Management 1995 View	clicking the VIEW
An Evaluation of the Role and Scope		

The abstract and supporting details can also be printed by clicking the Printer icon.



The system searches in titles, abstracts and keywords so be sure to use all possible terms to describe what it is you are looking for.

tional Council for the Professional Development of Nursing and Midwitery - Microsoft Internet Explorer File View Envotes Tools Help	
tack • 🔿 • 😰 🖄 🖉 Search 📌 Frances 🔗 🖓 • 🌺 🖬 • 🗌 🛍 28	
A http://d686659.u42.hosting.dg/web.ie/howDatabaseWorks.aspx	💌 🛃 Go 🛛 Li
National Council for the Professional Development of Nursing and Midwilery	Basister Login
How this database works Search Add Amend Contact us	22/07/2009
Gedelenes en weiting an abstract	
Making a submission <u>Download Video</u>	
Amending a submission Download Video	
Dischaimer & Copyright 📆	
Disclaimer & Copyright 2	
Disclainse & Copyright 🚔	

If you do not find a suitable abstract in the NCNM database you might want to search on other databases that are available at the bottom of the page on 'How this database works?'

Making a Submission to the database

This section of the guidance deals with the other database functions – that of making submissions. It is useful to use this checklist before making a submission.

Submission Checklist

- 1. Check the eligibility of the abstract you wish to submit
 - Has this piece of research achieved an academic award at Masters award or beyond?

OR

- Has this piece of research successfully gone through a peer review process of funding or commissioning?
- 2. Write the abstract or check the existing abstract for completeness
 - Please read the guidelines on writing an abstract for this step (page 17).
 - Please ensure that you review your abstract for spelling and grammatical errors, as the author will be requested to amend the abstract to correct them. Also note the type and size of font and the line spacing required (page 12).
- 3. Ensure access to the detail required for submission.
 - Details include the abstract itself and up to 5 key words. In addition you should have available any relevant journal publications from the research.

4. Register as a user of the database

• All submitters must be registered and have an username and password.

1

To register press on the 'Register' button found on the top right hand corner of all pages.

🗈 National Council for the Professional Development of Nursing and Midwiflery - Microsoft Internet Explorer 📃 🖲 🔀	
He Edk View Ferrorites Tools Help 🦓	
🔇 Excl 🜍 - 🖹 🖻 🏠 🔎 Search 👷 Favortes 🤣 😥 - 🌺 🗟 - 📜 🎉 🦓	
Address 🕘 https://doit6659.vi/2.hosting.dgiveb.at/homeClent.aspx	
National Council for the Professional Development of Nursing and Midvifery	
How this database works Search Add Amend Contact us 22:07/2009	
You are here: >> Henne	
Search Add Abstract Amend Abstract How this database works? Contact us	

The fields that are required for the Registration are as follows:

ational Coun	cil for the Profess	ional Development of	Nursing and N	lidwifery - Microsoft I	nternet Explorer		
Edit View	Fevorites Tools I	Help					4
Back - 🕤) · 🖹 🖹 ổ	🔊 🔎 Search 🤺 Far	ronkes 🚱 👔	3• 头 🖬 · 🦲	11 3		
nss 🙋 http://d	1685659.u42.hosting.d	giveb.ie/Register.aspx				🗸 🄁 Ge	Links
÷.,	Profession of Nursin	nal Development og and Midwifery	1	A	The	Online Research Database	
	How t	his database works	Search	Add Amend	Contact us	22/07/2009	
Von ste he	(a) by light by	Addition	100 M 10 10 10 10				
loa a c he	Register	and com					
	Versional Details:						
T	itie:	Mr.	~				
	irst Name:			User Name:			
s	iecond Name:			Password	[
				Confirm Password:			
				Int. Tatus			
Ľ	JIM BK.			Job Hille:			
P	hone Number:			Institution:			
	stitution Address:						
						Desister	
						- Angelen	

Title

This is a drop list.

First Name

Enter your first name or initial. The combination of this field and the Second Name field will be used for your name in emails and will be displayed on the database when you log in. This is a mandatory field.

Second Name	Enter your surname in this field. This is a mandatory field.
Email	Enter the relevant email address. This email address will be displayed on the abstract and can be used by users of the database to contact you. This email address can be revised at any time, in the Edit Profile facility. This is a mandatory field.
Phone number	Enter the relevant phone number. This phone number will be displayed on the abstract and can be used by users of the database to contact you. The phone number can be revised at any time, in the Edit Profile facility.
Institution address	Enter the relevant address. This address will be displayed on the abstract and can be used by users of the database to contact you. This address can be revised at any time, in the Edit Profile facility,
User name	Enter an username in this field it can be alphanumeric and there are no limitations. It should be easily remembered. This is a mandatory field.
Password	Enter a password in this field, it can be alphanumeric and there are no limitations. It should be easily remembered. This is a mandatory field.
Confirm password	Re-enter your password in this field. This is a mandatory field.
Job Title	Enter your job title. The job title will be displayed on the abstract. The job title can be revised at any time, in the Edit Profile facility.
Institution	Enter the institution name. This institution name will be displayed on the abstract. The institution name can be revised or changed at any time, in the Edit Profile facility.

It is advisable to record these details as they are required for further access (adding or amending abstracts). Also the database will send an email containing the log in details to your email address.

The National Council reserves the right to disable registered users.

For example, disablement will occur:

- Where a registered users contact details are not in Ireland
- Where no abstract is submitted six months following registration.

Add abstract

Before adding an abstract to the database, please read the Guidelines on Writing an Abstract (page 17).

To submit an abstract to the database you select the ADD ABSTRACT button on the Home page. You will be presented with a log in screen. Once you have completed the log in process, you will be able to add, amend or view your own abstracts.

Constant Constan	Ingenerations of protections of the second council for the	x-tectors 2 - 8 - 1 2 0 0 - 2 Instanti- 7 Dat - Sasri - 5	Restor Lock	- 4
No CEL West Faculties Total Hole > Sanatores	 ☆ Provides ☆ Spaces ☆ Spac		S-0 #	 ⇒ Sprin ⇒ Top + O Tolk +
Branned Constitute the Indexed Const	National Council for the	2 Balanti - 2 Dat - Baset - 3	Resister Log.in	 4 + ⊕ tips to > tops + Q tools +
Bhand Could be hideand Deal	Netional Council for the	Tok D.	Resulter Login	• _} Papt + () Tools +
	National Council for the	The A.	Register Log.in	- gran - gran
(Q)	National Council for the	The A.	Register Login	
(Q)	National Council for the	the for		
	Professional Development of Nursing and Midwifery		Online Research Database	
	How This Delations works	Search Add Amend Contact us	14(07/2009	
You are here : >>	Hume >> Logm			
	Login			
	Please order your user	name and password		
	User Name:			
	Passwort			
	If you have forgetten you will be sent to you with a	r parameter please email the system admeniatures an email not parameters.		
	Not registered?	Register Rest		
Committee of States				

If a submitter does not have log in details, then they are asked to register and obtain log in details.

To add a new abstract you will complete 2 pages of information.

Title	The title of your abstract/thesis should be entered in this field. It should be
	entered in Title Case format. The title field contains 200+ characters. This is
	a mandatory field.

Subject area Subject Area is a mandatory field.

This is a drop down list of the areas of subjects that the thesis should be relevant to.

- Clinical Practice, general nursing
- Clinical Practice, intellectual/learning disability nursing
- Clinical Practice, mental health nursing
- Clinical Practice, midwifery
- Clinical Practice, public health nursing
- Clinical Practice, sick children's nursing
- Education
- Management
- Year of Award This field relates to the year the Masters, PhD or commission was awarded. This is a mandatory field.
- Funding body If you received financial assistance in the production of the research, please specify in this field, it is a free text field.
- Library This is a drop down list of all the third level institutions and the links to their libraries where, if appropriate, your thesis may be held. Once you select the relevant institute, the link to the library will be displayed in the final abstract. If an institution is not available on this list, please contact the NCNM via the Contact Us section.

Academic Level This is a drop down list of the appropriate academic levels for this database

- Masters
- PhD
- Post-Doctorate
- Commissioned

- Melanartesaten nar ta	a Professional Development of Narsing and Midwilery - Windows Internet Explorer			
 It top (lot of a second second	NIN ut2 hoursy dip-wb with we we have the second	14 (A) Ki Loop	(A)	
Pie Edt Ven Favota	n Tolk Hele Roll Hele VI - Schweite - Miljann - 10 - 25 - 7 12 0 0 -			
Congle	- Hant		4 + ⊕ Spilt +	
a de attanné Const	the the Professional Development of	9.0		
	Wind Chard For High Status and March Status	Denver (ALDON Lock) Online Research Database 1637 2000		Add Journa Publicatior
		\sim		

If your research has been published in a journal, you can add the publication(s) details by clicking on the Add Here button and a pop up screen will appear to be completed. If there is a second or third publication, the above procedure should be repeated. The following are the details required to add a publication. If possible all details should be entered and then press Add. Once you have clicked on Close to shut down the publications window, you click on Proceed to get to Step 2 of adding an abstract.

Jacobio 442	hosting digends in Pag	-Cetak.ago				149 (X)		P
Pavotes Took	e mip							
- P - + 4	• · 🗉 • 🖋 •	Strates . 30 Sparses	· · · · · / [
		Seath ++ @+ + 8	- O Boolevaria- 🌣	Oek * EAUFE+	9			4 • @ Spile !
nd Constitute P	Professional Development	- W.				9.	0.0	• 🔄 Page + 🔘 Tools +
<	Pro- of	ational Council for the leasinnal Development Surving and Midwifery How Pay Saturdam weeks		A CONTRACT	Withcome Dorsen	Lat Posta	hate	
You	u are here : as th	ng >> Add Submissions		Ad Publication				
	Abstract Su	ibmission - please	enter the follo	1				
	189		- /	186			1	
	Talant Area	Delevit a Subject	/	Journal				
	Concernent III			Year		1		
	Library:			Volume:		1		
			- 1	tenue:				
	Arabera Louis	Tipne	-	Dame I		-	/	
	Parasa rollar detar	and the supervised lines and lines are	store is for added to				/	
	Contract of Contra	Julia Statist	_	N I	A44	Chee		
	ting tory			1	1000 000 1000			
						/		
					\sim			

\mathcal{E} Hational Council for the Professional Development of Narsing and Midwillery - Wind	ows loternet Leplacer.	
🚱 🕤 🔹 😰 tegs (10005001) vA2 houring digweb in(10001 with with)	🖌 🛃 🕺 🕹	(A):
Pile bilt Vew Pavories Tools Help		
2 · Sand ont. Die · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	8.1090	a Davis
adam. A. A. D. D.	manan, Arner, Danas, A	
Tuncability of County for the Professional County and the County of County o	United Manager & Database	B Tuel - Class.
of Nursing and Midwifery	Contrast Address of Ad	
How Two detailable works	ech Add Amend Contact on 1457/2009	
You are here : >> Home >> Add Submissions >> Add Abstr	rect	
Abstract Submission - please enter	er the following data to proceed	
Enter a maximum of 5 Keywords		
1 8 / 8 1 × 4 (5 0 m 3 1) 000	× manager × 正信 2	
viewer	CONTRACTOR AND A CONTRACT	
Step 2 of 2	Cicx nere to proceed 44 flack Sabral	

On page 2, the keywords and the abstract are added.

- Keywords There are five fields available for keywords. These should be words which are relevant to the subject of the abstract. The Search process can retrieve abstracts based on the keywords.
- Abstract This is the section where the abstract of your research should be entered. The abstract can be added by copying and pasting from another document. This facility can be carried out via, button, keyboard or mouse action. All the features of the Format tool bar can be used.

There is a Spell Check facility which must be downloaded prior to use. Please ensure that you review your abstract for spelling and grammatical errors, as you will be requested to amend the abstract to correct them.

NCNM request that the font is Ariel and size is 12. All sentences are in single line spacing.

When all the details have been added, the Submit button is clicked and the abstract has been submitted. A message is displayed acknowledging the submission of the abstract. Also a confirmation email is sent to the submitter. You will not see your abstract on the database until it has undergone a review process (see Quality Assurance section).

REMEMBER to log out

Amend abstract

An abstract may be amended at any time but ONLY by the author.

An abstract may be amended because:

- the author wishes to update or revise it, or,
- NCNM may request an amendment during the quality assurance process.

If the author wishes to amend their abstract, they click on the Amend Abstract button on the home page and then log in. All the available abstracts on the database by this author are displayed.

By clicking on the Amend box and Proceed To button, the full abstract will be displayed. It should be noted that once the abstract has been amended, it will removed from the database while it undergoes the quality assurance process.



The author can amend any detail that they had previously entered.

Second Second for the essional Council for the leaving and Midwifery		2 0 0 ·	л., О	Necore scored	Sp - CD - H	¶ + ⊜ Spile + + ⊇ Pape + © Task + *
Section 2 S		200. Pous - Ens		Nacionie sconded	Sp - C - H Editoria Lacod	4 + ⊕ tapit +
etional Court for the leasing and Mideifery	P · O Robushi ·	5 I	O	Netcome scondet	Si • Ci · · · ·	Q + ⊕ Spris + I + ⊖ Fopt + Q Tools +
next a	C	51	0	Velcome scondel	G · U ·	i • 📄 fage + 🔘 Tolk + 1
nional Council for the leastonal Development luming and Midwifery	C	51	0	Velcome scondell	Edit.Profile Los.Dut	
THE R. LOW DO. NO. OF COMPANY OF		3	3	Online	Research Database	
more than distallance works.	Search Add	Amount	Contactus		1507000	
and the second	P.110			_		
t Pri Amend Pri Amend Salami Cl	9.5409					
ng - a pretenutary analysis						
1	*	Tear	of Award: 199	8.		
251 An Bord Altranais						
Organisation	*					
any relevant journal publication	s by the author from this p	iece of research.			Add Inne	
Journal		Year	Volume	Issue Namber	Page Kange	
		_	_		and the second se	
	na I+a Annual I+a Annual Salari ang - a pretentisy analysis et ICSII. An Bord Alternas na Organisation fang relevant poursal poursal Journal	er in Antone in Annuel Kannession Coll of a particulary analysis of Coll An bord Absenses Coll An bord Absenses a Organization Coll An bord Absenses Coll An bord Absenses Coll An bord Absenses Coll An about Absenses Coll And Absenses Coll Absenses Co	gi ta Antongi ta Anton	er to Antone for Antone Constructions CCI As bord Abundants as Organisation as Organisation As a protocol particulation by the author from the parce of research Antone Fear antone (Construction) Antone (Construction) An	g to Anton of Salamasan Con a pandmana; nataya mi Rawa (1995) CCR: Al barr Albamasa a O ganandam Rawa (1995) CCR: Al barr Albamasa a O ganandam Rawa (1995) Tage rather and pandmatics by the author tom Bis piece of research Journal Intel	g to Advanced Radionescent CCC As how of Advanced Tables As a positionary project CCC As how of Advanced CCC As how of Advanced Advanced Advanced Year Videore Internationary Page Range

Once the author has completed all the amendments, the Submit button is clicked and the abstract is submitted to the database and must undergo the quality assurance process before it becomes available to all users of the database.



REMEMBER to log out

Edit Profile

You can change or correct any details of your log in profile. First you must log in and then the click on the Edit Profile button and edit your details.

3 · (2) Hay 118	0509 v42 hosting digweb withogetar as	polino-true			H (4) X Longe	P -	
te bit Veni Fano 29 • Stanthout.	tes Tools Help D + + + = = = + ★ + + +	nortes - 🗃 Sparas - 🖂 -					
-o ge	a (1 %	NU	solvels. A. Oey . F	Adde - 3		6 . (i) 36(31 .	
Carl Statend Coa	uit for the Professional Consequent of _	and and			9.0	Hen + 2 Page + (2 Tools + "	
	Nation Professio of Nursi	d Council for the nal Development ng, and Midwifery	0	0	onn Estendin Locad Online Research Database		
	How	fun deletatio wirks Sou	ich Add Artur	d Contact on	15/07/2009		
	Edit Pro	Opdate Profile					
	Personal Details:	6					
	104	U1					
	First Name:	Doreen .	User Name				
	Second Name	Steenson	Password				
			Confirm Passave	**			
	Email	doleenoon@ncrim.ie	Job Title:	DB Administrator			
	Picce Number	086 8301069	Institution	NOW			
	Institution Address				\sim		
							Click Save
					/		
					Save .		— Button their
							Dracad

Once you have changed the required details, you click on the Save button and then it is submitted to the database. A confirmation email is sent to you to confirm the changes. If you have forgotten your log on details, please contact the database administrator (details on Contact Us section).

REMEMBER to log out

Section 3

Other useful information for database users.

The 'How this database works' page.

This section provides on-line guidance to you on how to use the database. The following are available in this section:

- PDF Guideline document on writing an abstract
- PDF Guidance document on On-Line Research Database
- Video on making an submission
- Video on amending an abstract
- PDF Disclaimer and Copyright

There are also links to other research databases of interest to nurses and midwives in Ireland.

Contact us

If you wish to contact the NCNM regarding any queries or questions, the contact details are available in this section.

Quality assurace proceures

When an abstract has been submitted to database for inclusion, it must undergo a quality assurance process. This process includes:

- Data protection review
- Data integrity review

If there are any issues the author will be requested to amend the abstract by the database administrator. An email will be sent to the author with this request and the author can amend the abstract as outlined in the section Amend Abstract. The abstract may be reviewed by a NCNM Professional Officer.

Guidelines on writing an abstract

The abstract acts as your window of opportunity to share the importance of your research project to prospective readers in a concise manner. This means that the abstract should contain accurate, relevant, summary of the key information which allows readers to judge the quality of the work as well as its relevance to their own interest. To aid the searcher, you should include the key phrases for your subject area. We have allowed a maximum of 500 words for the abstract.

Suggested abstract format: (500 words)

- Introduction: Briefly state why the research was conducted; for example an identified gap in the literature, a problem arising in practice, or a change in policy direction may the rationale for the study.
- Aims: The research aim or question should be clear and concise and if appropriate, state what theoretical framework was utilised.
- Ethics: Give one sentence on ethical clearance for the study.
- Methods: Describe what you did succinctly. Detail the research design; and as appropriate, the research setting, samples and response rates; methods of data collection and data analysis. Mention any limitations that the research design imposed on the results.

Findings or Results: Outline the main and most important findings of the study. Remember the reader can gain more details by following up from the thesis or research report itself.

Conclusions: State concisely what can be concluded from the results given in the abstract and give the implications and relevance. If word count allows include recommendations or possible areas for further research. This section should not be a repetition of the methods or results.

Helpful Hints:

• Write the abstract in the past tense as it should be describing a study already accomplished. Remember, your abstract is like a short story, so do ensure a readable flow to the abstract.

- Do proof read your abstract and get someone who is not familiar with the study to read a draft of the abstract and give feedback on its clarity. Ensure attention to detail so check the spelling and do not use unexplained acronyms.
- Try to avoid making explicit reference to existing publications. Readers want to see what you've done. Your word limit is short and does not include space for references to other literature. Remember the reader can gain more details by following up from the thesis or research report itself.
- Be concise and avoid repetition or jargon.
- Write the abstract offline in a word document. This will give you the opportunity to review and 'polish' the work before you submit. It can then be cut and pasted into the online submission when you are happy with its content.

Help and Support

Should you experience any difficulty in accessing or submitting your project to the database, please do not hesitate to contact:

Sarah Condell, Research Development Officer Telephone: 01 8825300 or email researchdatabase@ncnm.ie



National Council for the Professional Development of Nursing and Midwifery

An Chomhairle Náisiúnta d'Fhorbairt Ghairmiúil an Altranais agus an Chnáimhseachais National Council for the Professional Development of Nursing and Midwifery 6-7 Manor Street Business Park, Manor Street, Dublin 7

t: 353 1 882 5300. f: 353 1 868 0366. e: admin@ncnm.ie w: www.ncnm.ie